Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers
Lexington Police Department

CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety

DATE: April 25, 2024
SUBJECT: Memorandum of Agreement — KY Cirisis Intervention Training
Request

Authorization to accept the attached Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with the KY Crisis
Intervention Team — Crisis Solution, LLC Designated by the Cabinet for Health and Family
Services (CHFS), Department of Behavioral Health, Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities
(DBHDID).

Why are you requesting?

The purpose of this MOA will specifically describe the allowance of use of Kentucky Law
Enforcement Curriculum, and any agreed upon associated training materials, practical exercises
and any associated intellectual property associated with curriculum. The Lexington Police
Department will use curriculum and materials to provide instruction to sworn law enforcement
personnel within the agency. The attached agreement requires the Mayor’s signature. Upon
approval and signing, please return an original agreement to the Chief’s Office.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
File Number: 0476-24
Director/Commissionet: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief

Lexington Police Department
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